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Leon Brauser
858 South Andrews Ave., Suite 200
Pompano Beach, FL 33069

January 13, 2015

VIA OVERNIGHT MAIL
Division of Corporations
Attn: Partnership Section
P.O. Box 6327

Tallahassee, FL 32314
Attn: Russel Hunt

Re: Brauser Enterprises, Ltd. (the "Company")
Dear Mr. Hunt,

As you discussed with my grandson and attorney, Ben Brauser, 1 would like to reinstate
the Company (Document #A95000001582) (the "Reinstatement"). To avoid any issues or
confusion with the Company's name once it is fully reinstated, [ am aware that there are entities
named Brauser Enterprises, Inc. and Brauser Enterprises 11, Inc. that are currently active with the
state of Florida. 1 am the Director of L&L Brauser, Inc., the current general partner of the
Company and | am also a Director with each of these other Brauser Enterprise entities and
hereby approve the use of the name Brauser Enterprises, Ltd., even though similar. Concurrent
with reinstating the Company, 1 would also like to file an amendment to amend the Company's
general partner, registered agent and all addresses (the "Amendment").

To accomplish both the Reinstatement and the Amendment, I have attached with this
letter a fully executed Limited Partnership Reinstatement form, a Certificate of Amendment as
well as a check to the Florida Department of State in the amount of $14,052.50.

Please contact Ben Brauser (305-576-9260 or Ben@MarlinCapital.com) to confirm
receipt of these documents and if anything further is needed. Thank you for your assistance on

this matter.

Sincergly,

LeoK Brauser



